
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Braintree District Council, 
Development Services 
Causeway House 
Braintree 
Essex CM7 9HB 
 

Our ref: A/HEM/TOC/614/1 
Your ref: 22/01217/REM 
Date: 24/05/2022 
  

 
 

Specialist Archaeological Advice 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

RE: 22/01217/REM – Land At Haverhill Business Park Phoenix Road Helions Bumpstead 

Thankyou for consulting us on the above application. 

The above application is for the approval of reserved matters (in respect of Access, Appearance, 
Landscaping, Layout and Scale) pursuant to outline planning permission 15/01477/OUT granted 04.10.2016 
for: Construction of access road and the erection of a freestanding drive-thru restaurant with car parking, 
goal post height restrictor, customer order displays and associated works. 

The site is of the proposed works is within an area that has been previously investigated through 
archaeological evaluation and a subsequent archaeological excavation. No further fieldwork would be 
required, and a report has been completed. There will be no archaeological recommendations for the above 
application. 

 

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 

 

 



 

 

Yours sincerely 
 

 
Teresa O’Connor 
Historic Environment Officer at Place Services 
 

telephone: 03330 136852 |  mobile: 07786 125894  
email: teresa.oconnor@essex.gov.uk  

 

NOTE: This letter is advisory and should only be considered as the opinion formed by specialist 
staff in relation to this particular matter 
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